Collaborating with Colleagues

You need to recraft your practice — you are moving, you are bored or want to earn more money, you'd
like your practice to better align with your values, you are transitioning to independent work, etc.
How do you get advice and help around specific questions but also find ongoing support?
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Collaborating with Teams

You've been part of consultant teams (good and bad) but never led one. Looking at an RFP you think, “I could try to
do this alone, but it's clear they have the budget to bring in specialists. And I'd be more competitive with a team.”
As you think about being the lead for the first time, what are you asking yourself? Where do you turn for advice, not

just for crafting the proposal and the team, but doing the work?
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Collaborating with Clients

You've just been awarded a contract for a great project. You will be working with a newly-formed internal task force that hasn't

worked together before.
How do you establish a positive working relationship and facilitate effective communication? How do you and the client stay on

the same page throughout the process so that you are successful?
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